Kutztown University Research Commons at Kutztown University

UCC Minutes

Kutztown University Curriculum Committee

4-28-2011

UCC Minutes April 28, 2011

Kutztown University Curriculum Committee

Follow this and additional works at: https://research.library.kutztown.edu/uccminutes

Recommended Citation

Kutztown University Curriculum Committee, "UCC Minutes April 28, 2011" (2011). UCC Minutes. 67. https://research.library.kutztown.edu/uccminutes/67

This Archives Document is brought to you for free and open access by the Kutztown University Curriculum Committee at Research Commons at Kutztown University. It has been accepted for inclusion in UCC Minutes by an authorized administrator of Research Commons at Kutztown University. For more information, please contact czerny@kutztown.edu,.

KUTZTOWN UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE

Minutes of April 28, 2011

R. Schaeffer called the meeting to order stating that there was a quorum.

PRESENT: Vera Brancato, Gary Chao, Susan Czerny, Johanna Forte, Mahfuzul Khondaker for Kim Shively, Karen Kresge, Eloise Long, Debra Lynch, Lynn Milet, George Paterno for Michelle Hughes and Carole Wells, Randy Schaeffer, and John Walker

ABSENT:

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Deborah Barlieb, Mary Bock, Mary Eicholtz, Jennifer Forsyth, Bethany French, Fred Garman, Soojin Kim, John Lizza, Rolf Mayrhofer, Krista Prock, Christine Saidi,

GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

R. Schaeffer stated that there will be a continuation meeting if needed on Thursday, May 5, 2011, in SUB 312 at 9:30 a.m.

MINUTES

It was move by J. Forte, seconded by K. Kresge, to approve the minutes from March 24 and March 31, 2011. MOTION PASSED.

OLD BUSINESS

Current #: Course: Proposal: Comments:	EDU 11109 Distance Education Offering: COU 522, Professional Orientation & Ethics in School Counseling (Effective Fall 2011) Request to offer course via Distance Education. D. Barlieb was present to speak to this proposal. This proposal was withdrawn by the department.
Current #:	EDU 11112
Course:	Distance Education Offering: COU 528, Seminar in Marital Therapy (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Request to offer course via Distance Education.
Comments:	Improved upon the integrity requirements per request of UCC.

It was moved by L. Milet, and seconded by K. Kresge, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #: Course: Proposal: Comments:	EDU 11114 Distance Education Offering: COU 535, Career Counseling Issues Across the Lifespan (Effective Fall 2011) Request to offer course via Distance Education. D. Barlieb was present to speak to this proposal. This proposal was withdrawn by the department.
Current #:	LAS 11003
Course:	New Course: ENG 3XX, Cultures of American Modernism (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Addition of course to Master Course Listing.
Comments:	No new information, proposal remains tabled.
Current #: Course: Proposal: Comments:	LAS 11004 New Course: ENG 5XX, Cultural Studies Seminar in American Modernism (Effective Fall 2011) Addition of course to Master Course Listing. No new information, proposal remains tabled.
Current #:	LAS 11054
Course:	Course Revision: MAT 181, Calculus I (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Change in contact hours for course.
Comments:	Changing contact hours from 5 to 4, as requested by the administration.

It was moved by J. Forte, and seconded by K. Kresge, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11055
Course:	Course Revision: MAT 183, Calculus II (Effective Spring 2012)
Proposal:	Change in contact hours for course.
Comments:	Changing contact hours from 5 to 4, as requested by the administration.

It was moved by J. Forte, and seconded by K. Kresge, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11056
Course:	Course Revision: MAT 283, Calculus III (Effective Fall 2012)
Proposal:	Change in contact hours for course.
Comments:	Changing contact hours from 5 to 4, as requested by the administration.

Current #:	LAS 11100
Course:	Distance Education Offering: PSY 331, Health Psychology (Effective Summer I 2011)
Proposal:	Request to offer course via Distance Education.
Comments:	No new information, proposal remains tabled.
Current #:	LAS 11103
Course:	New Course: CSC 464, Human Computer Interaction, Fall 2011
Proposal:	Addition of course to Master Course Listing

Comments: Clarification of prerequisites, students need any one of five listed prerequisites to enroll in the course.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #: LAS 11117 Program: Program Revision: Master of Science in Computer Science: Information Technology (Effective Fall 2011) Proposal: Change in requirements in the major

Proposal: Change in requirements in the major.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by J. Forte to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:LAS 11220Course:Distance Education Offering: NUR/SOC 335, Introduction to Public Health (Effective Fall 2011)Proposal:Request to offer course via Distance Education.Comments:Comments:

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #: LAS 11228

Course: Distance Education Offering: CSC 464, Human-Computer Interation (Effective Summer I 2011)

Proposal: Request to offer course via Distance Education

Comments: Proposal could be considered once LAS 11103 was passed.

NEW BUSINESS

General Education

Current #: GEAC 1102
Course: New Policy: General Education Assessment Rubric (1.1), (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal: Addition of new university policy.
Comments: R. Mayrhofer and K. Prock were present to speak to this proposal. It was asked if this was for all faculty and all courses each semester, and the answer was that this would be applied to courses that meet General Education goals only. Faculty may use any form they wish, as long as it includes the categories listed on the template rubric.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:GEAC 1103Course:New Policy: General Education Assessment Rubrics (1.6 & 3.1), (Effective Fall 2011)Proposal:Addition of new university policy.Comments:R. Mayrhofer and K. Prock were present to speak to this proposal.

comments. R. Maymorer and K. Prock were present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #: LAS 11149

Course: PHI 015, Critical Thinking (Effective Fall 2011)

- Proposal: Requested competencies for Critical Thinking
- Comments: J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

- Current #:LAS 11150Course:PHI 020, Introduction to Logic (Effective Fall 2011)Proposal:Requested competencies for Critical Thinking
- Proposal: Requested competencies for Critical Thinking
- Comments: J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

Course: PHI 140, Symbolic Logic (Effective Fall 2011)

Proposal: Requested competencies for Critical Thinking

Comments: J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11152
Course:	PHI 225, Metalogic (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requested competencies for Critical Thinking
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11159
Course:	PHI 105, Medieval Philosophy (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requested competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11160
Course:	PHI 110, Comparative Study of Religion (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11161
Course:	PHI 116, Ancient Philosophy (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
<u> </u>	

Comments: J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #: Course:	LAS 11162 PHI 121, Modern Philosophy (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

Course: PHI 125, Death and Dying (Effective Fall 2011)

Proposal: Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive

Comments: J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11164
Course:	PHI 130, Asian Philosophy (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11165
Course:	PHI 136, Kant to Hegel (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11166
Course:	PHI 150, History of Scientific Ideas (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11167
Course:	PHI 160, Philosophy of Sport (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11168
Course:	PHI 170, Philosophy of Religion (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

Course: PHI 202, Hon: Two Philosophies Worth Knowing (Effective Fall 2011)

Proposal: Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive

Comments: J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11170
Course:	PHI 210, Medical Ethics (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11171
Course:	PHI 251, Persons, Life, and Death (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11172
Course:	PHI 230, Philosophy of History (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11173
Course:	PHI 235, Topics in Moral Theory (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11174
Course:	PHI 240, Philosophy of Social Sciences (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

Course: PHI 241, Philosophy of the Mind (Effective Fall 2011)

Proposal: Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive

Comments: J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11176
Course:	PHI 245, Human Love and Sexual Morality (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11177
Course:	PHI 249, Interpretations of the Quran (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11178
Course:	PHI 260, Philosophy of Art (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11179
Course:	PHI 265, Social and Political Philosophy (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11180
Course:	PHI 270, Interpretation of Religious Texts (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

Course: PHI 280, American Philosophy (Effective Fall 2011)

Proposal: Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive

Comments: J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11182
Course:	PHI 310, Theory of Knowledge (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11183
Course:	PHI 330, Philosophy of Science (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11184
Course:	PHI 345, Metaphysics (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11185
Course:	PHI 350-54, Selected Topics in Philosophy (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11186
Course:	PHI 355, Existentialism and Phenomenology (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

Course: PHI 375, Philosophy of Language (Effective Fall 2011)

Proposal: Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive

Comments: J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11188
Course:	PHI 380, Senior Seminar in Philosophy (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11199
Course:	PHI 379, Independent Study in Philosophy (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11216
Course:	PHI 381, Senior Seminar in Philosophy/Religious Studies (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Writing Intensive
Comments:	J. Lizza was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11229
Course:	Requested Competencies: CSC 241, Advanced Visual Basics (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Requesting competencies for Computer Intensive

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by D. Lynch to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

College of Business

Current #:	BUS 1170
Course:	Course Revision: PED 285, Sport Marketing and Sponsorship (Effective Spring 2012)
Proposal:	Change in course title, change in course description and syllabus, and change in prerequisites.
Comments:	S. Kim and F. Garman were present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #: BUS 1171

Course: New Course: PED 212, Sport Public Relations and Communication (Effective Spring 2012) Proposal: Addition of new course to Master Course Listing.

Comments: S. Kim and F. Garman were present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by J. Walker, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #: BUS 1173

Course: Course Revision: PED 350, Internship in Sports Management (Effective Spring 2012)

Proposal: Change in title, credit hours and prerequisites for course.

Comments: F. Garman was present to speak to this proposal. There was a question of whether or not resource issues were considered. No answer was available.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:BUS 1175Course:Course Revision: Prerequisite Statement for 300 level DBA Courses (Effective Fall 2011)Proposal:Change in prerequisites for courses.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:BUS 1176Course:Course Revision: Prerequisite Statement for Lower level DBA Courses (Effective Fall 2011)Proposal:Change in prerequisites for courses.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:BUS 1178Program:Program Moratorium: Certificate of Recognition in Human Resource Management (Effective
Fall 2011)Proposal:Place program in moratorium.

Comments: J. Walker was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by J. Walker, and seconded by K. Kresge, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

College of Education

Current #: EDU 11115
Course: Course Revision: HPD 073, Fitness for Life (Effective Summer I 2011)
Proposal: Change in load hour equivalency for course.
Comments: F. Garman was present to speak to this proposal. Load hour equivalency is not under the purview of the UCC, and is regulated either by the administration or by contract agreements. It was suggested that the Dean discuss this directly with the Provost's Office.

It was moved by K. Kresge, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal. It was moved by G. Paterno, and seconded by L. Milet, to table this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	EDU 11118
Program:	Program Revision: Post Baccalaureate Library Science Program (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Change in requirements for program
Comments:	E. Long was present to speak to this proposal. Changed to add Special Education and ELO
	courses on the checksheet. Noted that proposal had not yet been approved by Graduate Council.

It was moved by E. Long, and seconded by D. Lynch, to consider and approve this proposal. It was moved by E. Long, and seconded by D. Lynch, to table this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	EDU 11119
Course:	Course Revision: College of Education Course Controllers (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Change in prerequisites for courses.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by K. Kresge, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:EDU 11120Course:Course Revision: COU Prerequisites (Effective Fall 2011)Proposal:Change in prerequisites for courses.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by K. Kresge, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

ADJOURNMENT

It was moved by D. Lynch and seconded by E. Long to recess the meeting at this point and continue on May 5, 2011. MOTION PASSED.

KUTZTOWN UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE

Minutes of May 5, 2011

R. Schaeffer called the meeting back from recess stating that there was a quorum.

PRESENT: Vera Brancato, Gary Chao, Susan Czerny, Jennifer Forsyth for Kim Shively, Johann Forte, Helen Hamlet for Lynn Milet, Eloise Long, Debbie Lynch, George Paterno for Michelle Hughes and Carole Wells, Randy Schaeffer, and John Walker

ABSENT: John Vafeas, Undergraduate Student Representative, Graduate Student Representative

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Allan Back, Jay Baglia, Mary Bock, Mary Eicholtz, Bethany French, Fred Garman, Paula Holoviak, Brian Meares, Christine Saidi, and Dennis Williams

NEW BUSINESS

College of Liberal Arts & Sciences

Current #: LAS 11129

Course:Course Revision: English Department Co- and Pre-Requisite Changes (Effective Spring 2011)Proposal:Change in prerequisites and corequisites for courses.

Comments: J. Forsyth was present to speak to this proposal. It was mentioned that if students are currently enrolled in ENG 023 the system will not allow them to sign up for Literature courses for the following semester. G. Paterno said he would look into this "glitch" in the system.

It was moved by J. Forte, and seconded by G. Chao, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #: LAS 11132
Course: Course Revision: ENG 119, American Genre Film (Effective Spring 2011)
Proposal: Change in prerequisites for course.
Comments: J. Forsyth was present to speak to this proposal. Proposal is to add prerequisites to this course.
Proposal outline is missing the assessment section.

It was moved by E. Long, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal. It was moved by E. Long, and seconded by H. Hamlet, to table this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11145
Program:	Program Revision: BS in Mathematics (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Change in General Education and major requirements, major electives, and partial change in
	credit hours for program.
Comments:	R. Schaeffer was present to speak to this proposal.

- Program: Program Moratorium: School Nurse Certification Program, NUR 308/309 (Effective Spring 2011)
- Proposal: Place program in moratorium.
- Comments: Placing in moratorium per directive from PASSHE, has currently been rejected at all previous levels.

It was moved by E. Long, and seconded by G. Chao, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION FAILED. G. Paterno voted in favor of this proposal.

Current #: LAS 11201

Course: Course Deletion: TVR 260, Video Lighting (Effective Spring 2012)

Proposal: Deletion of course from Master Course Listing.

It was moved by J. Forte, and seconded by D. Lynch, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11202
Course:	Course Deletion: TVR 320, Electronic Media Management (Effective Spring 2012)
Proposal:	Deletion of course from Master Course Listing.

It was moved by J. Forte, and seconded by D. Lynch, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11203
Course:	Course Deletion: TVR 550, Managing Electronic Media (Effective Spring 2012)
Proposal:	Deletion of course from Master Course Listing.
Comments:	Withdrawn since it has not yet been approved by Graduate Council.

Current #: LAS 11204

Course:Course Revision: TVR 010, Introduction to Electronic Media (Effective Spring 2012)Proposal:Change in description and syllabus of course.

It was moved by J. Forte, and seconded by D. Lynch, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:LAS 11206Course:New Course: TVR 375, Event and Documentary Production (Effective Spring 2012)Proposal:Addition of course to Master Course Listing, replacing another course, and linked for repeating purposes.

It was moved by J. Forte, and seconded by D. Lynch, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11208
Course:	New Course: TVR 130, Media Theory and Aesthetics (Effective Spring 2012)
Proposal:	Addition of course to Master Course Listing.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:LAS 11230Course:New Course: PHI 1XX, Environmental Philosophy (Effective Spring 2012)Proposal:Addition of course to Master Course Listing.

It was moved by J. Forte, and seconded by D. Lynch, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #: LAS 11231

Course: Course Revision: Social Work Prerequisite Changes Consistent with PeopleSoft (Effective Fall 2011)

Proposal: Change in prerequisites for courses.

It was moved by J. Forte, and seconded by H. Hamlet, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11232
Course:	New Course: HIS 2XX, Women in African History (Effective Spring 2012)
Proposal:	Addition of course to Master Course Listing.
Comments:	C. Saidi was present to speak to this course. She was asked if they had considered cross-listing
	with Women's Studies, and she said that the department decided not to at this time.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:LAS 11235Course:New Program: Minor in Philosophy: Bioethics Option (Effective Spring 2012)

Proposal: Addition of new minor program.

Comments: A. Back was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #: LAS 11238 Course: Course Revision: Electronic Media Omnibus for Adding Major/Minor Prerequisite (Effective Fall 2011)

Proposal: Change in prerequisites for courses.

It was moved by H. Hamlet, and seconded by D. Lynch, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:LAS 11239Course:Course Deletion: TVR 355, Multi-Camera Video Production (Effective Spring 2012)Proposal:Deletion of course from Master Course Listing.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Course: New Course: WRI 3XX, Sports Writing and Reporting (Effective Spring 2012)

- Proposal: Addition of course to Master Course Listing.
- Comments: J. Forsyth was present to speak to this proposal. Changed effective date to Spring 2012 from Fall 2011. Committee suggested cross-listing course with Sports Management minor in Human Kinetics department.

It was moved by J. Forte, and seconded by D. Lynch, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #: LAS 11257
Course: New Course: ENG 1XX, Current Themes in English: Ghost Stories (Effective Spring 2012)
Proposal: Addition of course to Master Course Listing.
Comments: J. Forsyth was present to speak to this proposal. Changed effective date from Fall 2011 to Spring 2012. Added request to use for old General Education model, categories 2 and 5.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

College of Visual & Performing Arts

Current #: VPA 1125

Course: New Course: SPE 307, The Rhetoric of Visual Media (Effective Fall 2012)

Proposal: Addition of course to Master Course Listing.

It was moved by J. Forte, and seconded by D. Lynch, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	VPA 1138
Course:	Course Revision: MUP 230, Chamber Ensemble (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Change in course number.
Comments:	D. Williams was present to speak to this proposal. Change is to meet requirements for
	numbering that affects federal financial aid for students.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	VPA 1139 Course Revision: MUP 231-235 and MUP 236-254, Private and Ensemble Instruction in Applied
Course:	Music (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Change in course titles, course numbers, and course descriptions and syllabi.
Comments:	D. Williams was present to speak to this proposal. Change is to meet requirements for

numbering that affects federal financial aid for students.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #: VPA 1140

Course: Course Revision: MUP 281, University Band (Effective Fall 2011)

Proposal: Change in course number.

Comments: D. Williams was present to speak to this proposal. Change is to meet requirements for numbering that affects federal financial aid for students.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	VPA 1141
Course:	Course Revision: MUP 283, University Choir (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Change in course number.
Comments:	D. Williams was present to speak to this proposal. Change is to meet requirements for
	numbering that affects federal financial aid for students.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

- Current #:VPA 1142Course:Course Revision: MUP 285, University Orchestra (Effective Fall 2011)Proposal:Change in course number.Comments:D. Williams was present to speak to this proposal. Change is to meet requirem
- Comments: D. Williams was present to speak to this proposal. Change is to meet requirements for numbering that affects federal financial aid for students.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:VPA 1143Course:Course Revision: MUP 289, Jazz Ensemble (Effective Fall 2011)Proposal:Change in course number.Comments:D. Williams was present to speak to this proposal. Change is to meet requirements for
numbering that affects federal financial aid for students.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #: VPA 1144
Course: Course Revision: MUP 279, Music Composition (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal: Change in course prefix and course number.
Comments: D. Williams was present to speak to this proposal. Change is to meet requirements for numbering that affects federal financial aid for students.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	VPA 1146
Course:	New Course: MUS 328, Hearing Musical Form I (Effective Spring 2012)
Proposal:	Addition of course to Master Course Listing.
Comments:	D. Williams was present to speak to this proposal. Noted that the objectives for this course are
	the same as those for MUS 329. Questioned if MUS 328 should be a prerequisite for MUS 329.

Response was no, MUS 328 and MUS 329 are two courses created out of a previous single course, and each stand alone, focusing on different historical eras.

It was moved by E. Long, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	VPA 1147
Course:	New Course: MUS 329, Hearing Musical Form II (Effective Spring 2012)
Proposal:	Addition of course to Master Course Listing.
Comments:	D. Williams was present to speak to this proposal. Noted that the objectives for this course are
	the same as those for MUS 328. Questioned if MUS 328 should be a prerequisite for MUS 329.
	Response was no, MUS 328 and MUS 329 are two courses created out of a previous single
	course, and each stand alone, focusing on different historical eras.

It was moved by E. Long, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal as part of a block. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	VPA 1148
Course:	Course Revision: Omnibus Request for Change in SPE Prerequisites (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Change in prerequisites for courses.
Comments:	M. Eicholtz was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	VPA 1149
Course:	Program Revision: BA Speech Communication (Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Change in General Education and major requirements and electives for program.
Comments:	M. Eicholtz was present to speak to this proposal. Committee recommended that program side
	of checksheet be changed to a vertical format for conformity; M. Eicholtz agreed to reformat to
	vertical.

It was moved by E. Long, and seconded by D. Lynch, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	VPA 1150
Course:	Omnibus Course Revision: Request for Change in MUP, MUS, and MUU Prerequisites
	(Effective Fall 2011)
Proposal:	Change in prerequisites for courses.
Comments:	D. Williams was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by J. Forte, and seconded by D. Lynch, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Distance Education Offerings

Current #:BUS 1174Course:Distance Education Offering: PED 280, Event and Facility Management (Effective Spring 2012)Proposal:Request to offer course via Distance Education.Comments:F. Garman was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by J. Walker, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Graduate Studies

Current #: Course: Proposal: Comments:	BUS 1166New Course: MGM 58X, Organizational Leadership (Effective Spring 2012)Addition of new course to Master Course Listing.J. Walker was present to speak to this proposal. Proposal was withdrawn due to missing section in the outline.
Current #:	BUS 1168
Course:	Course Archive: BUS/NUR 400, Health Care Management (Effective Spring 2012)

Proposal: Change in course status to archive.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by H. Hamlet, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #: Program:	EDU 1115 New Program: Masters of Education Degree in School Counseling (Dual Certification), Fall
U	2011
Proposal:	Addition of new program track.
<u> </u>	

Comments: H. Hamlet was present to speak to this proposal. Noted that all the courses in the program are currently offered and taught, proposal will add the structure for the program.

It was moved by E. Long, and seconded by D. Lynch, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11134
Course:	Course Revision: CSC 445: Intro to Intelligent Robotics, Fall 2011
Proposal:	Change in course title, description, syllabus, and prerequisites.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11135
Course:	New Course: POL 581, Professional Seminar in Public Administration, Spring 2012
Proposal:	Addition of course to Master Course Listing.
Comments:	P. Holoviak was present to speak to this course. Changed effective date from Fall 2011 to
	Spring 2012. All four of the listed prerequisites are required to have been taken to enroll in the
	course, and departmental permission will enforce the candidacy form requirement.

It was moved by E. Long, and seconded by H. Hamlet, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11136
Program:	Program Revision: Change in Masters of Public Administration, Fall 2011
Proposal:	Change in major requirements for program.

Comments: P. Holoviak was present to speak to this proposal. Change requested for fall to be in place for incoming students to the program.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11137
Course:	Course Revision: POL 562, Urban Politics, Spring 2012
Proposal:	Change in course title.
Comments:	P. Holoviak was present to speak to this proposal. Effective date changed from Fall 2011 to
	Spring 2012.

It was moved by D. Lynch, and seconded by J. Forte, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

Current #:	LAS 11144
Course:	New Course: MAT 4XX, Complex Variable, Fall 2011
Proposal:	Addition of course to Master Course Listing.
Comments:	R. Schaeffer was present to speak to this proposal.

It was moved by J. Forte, and seconded by G. Chao, to consider and approve this proposal. MOTION PASSED.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Selected Topics Courses

LAS 11225 ENG 370, Selected Topics in English: Intro to Contemporary Indigenous Rhetoric (Effective Spring 2012)

ADJOURNMENT

Bethany G. French, Recording Secretary

Susan G. Czerny, Secretary

Date

Date

1-18-2011